Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:46 AM

To: Go Chee Han; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SMP8080C & SMM6546E ( ALONG JURONG

EAST ST 21) Accident date: 29-5-2022 ECICS Ref: DMCF2200080H.02

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

We will appoint LKK for the PRI/SJE.

Aside to LKK Auto Consultants,
Please arrange survey for TPV, location and contact as per content in the email.

Best regards,
Liu Chun Cheong
AVP | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email chuncheong_liu@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:19

To: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SMP8080C & SMMG6546E ( ALONG JURONG EAST ST 21 ) Accident
date: 29-5-2022 ECICS Ref: DMCF2200080H.02

Dear All,

LKK Auto Consultants

Your Sincerely,

GO CHEE HAN

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg




From: Liu Chun Cheong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <ChunCheong_Liu@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 11:18 am

To: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SMP8080C & SMM6546E ( ALONG JURONG EAST ST 21 ) Accident
date: 29-5-2022 ECICS Ref: DMCF2200080H.02

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Chee Han,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

1. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
3. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Our insured has not reported the accident as of this email.

Best regards,
Liu Chun Cheong
AVP | Claims

DID (65) 6303 0182 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email chuncheong liu@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 19:07

To: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SMP8080C & SMM6546E ( ALONG JURONG EAST ST 21 ) Accident date:
29-5-2022

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SMP8080C ), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised
repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SMM6546E ) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.
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We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.
| can be reached at cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg
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

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

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



